
From: Berndt, Jason (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 8:24 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Steve Carmody interview. Can you do Friday?

Sorry, I was out of the office and it looks like the SWA's are no longer needed? They are available at: S:\Drinking Water and Environmental Health\Source Water Protection\SWAP\Surface Water Intake Assessments

Jason Berndt
 Environmental Quality Analyst
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Gaylord Field Office
 517-284-6513
 989-705-3420

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 8:15 AM
To: Berndt, Jason (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Steve Carmody interview. Can you do Friday?

Jason,

LDO staff may need to reference source water assessments to complete this assignment. Can you send me a copy of the assessment for each of these supplies mentioned below? Thanks. I may add to the list as needed.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 11:05 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Steve Carmody interview. Can you do Friday?

Hey, all. Michigan Radio's Steve Carmody is looking to do a piece with us next Tuesday on Flint's water. The angle is looking at the Flint River as a source. I've been parsing this out with Mike Alexander in WRD – looking at the waters, what they flow through upstream of the intake, what that means for the quality of the source. Carmody also wants to look at it comparatively. As in, what other municipalities around the state are using rivers? I'm aware of Manistique, Blissfield, Alma (?), and ... ??? What is the quality of those sources, comparatively?

I know, tough story to do. I need some counsel from Drinking water people, collaborating with WRD counterparts, to get us prepped. And I think we'll need one of you three to be part of this interview on Tuesday. Let me know when the drawing of straws is over. Thanks! ☺
b

From: Alexander, Michael (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 10:56 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Steve Carmody interview. Can you do Friday?

We are all set for Tuesday afternoon at 3 PM. Let me know if that time doesn't work and where should we have it? I can get a conference room if you want me to.

Michael Alexander, WRD
 Department of Environmental Quality
Phone 517-449-7971
alexanderm2@michigan.gov

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 10:10 AM
To: Alexander, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Steve Carmody interview. Can you do Friday?

Hmmmm. Not what he imparted when I talked to him, but I get what you're saying. Drinking water intake, or drinking water source? Blissfield, Manistique and (I think) Alma use surface water as sources. Is that what he's looking for? Comparative water quality discussion?

From: Alexander, Michael (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 9:54 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Steve Carmody interview. Can you do Friday?

Just got off the phone with Steve Carmody. He wants to know how the Flint River water quality is as it relates to a drinking water intake, which is not necessarily the type of water quality assessment we conduct in WRD. We can certainly be part of the discussion if the topic of typical types of inputs to the Flint compared to other Michigan watersheds, but we wouldn't be able to make any statements as to how it compares to other drinking water intakes around MI. I would think someone from Office of Drinking Water and Radiological Protection would be better to answer that question. Thoughts?

Michael Alexander, WRD
 Department of Environmental Quality
Phone 517-449-7971
alexanderm2@michigan.gov

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:55 AM